
From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 12/9/2013 1:49:49 PM
To: 'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Lunch?

Welcome back! I suspected you were off playing somewhere. Hope it was fun. I’m free for 
lunch Tues or Wed next week; either of those work?

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 1:30 PM 
To: Horner, Trina 
Subject: RE: lunch?

Howdy!

Just back from a lovely week in Cabo. I wan’t expecting to come back to freezing temps. Yuk!

Yes, long overdue. I’m working on getting unburied ... next week? Or week of x-mas (I’m not 
taking any holiday time rest of the month).

MC

From: Horner, Trina fmailto:TNHc@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 10:15 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: lunch?

We’re overdue. When?

TAH
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Trina Horner

Vice President, Regulatory Proceedings and Rates, PG&E

(415) 973-6490 (office)

(415) 722-6504 (mobile)

Trina, Hornerid). noe, com

PG&Ek committed to protecting,our customers'privacy. , . , , ,To learn more, please visit http://www.pge com/about/compaiiv/pnvacv/customer/
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